
State of Rhode Island 

Department of Administration / Division of Purchases 

One Capitol Hill, Providence, Rhode Island 02908-5855 

Tel: (401) 574-8100   Fax: (401) 574-8387 

ADDENDUM # 3 
3/1/2016 

Solicitation #7550203 

Title:  Henry Barnard School Generator Replacement Project 

Submission Deadline:  March 16, 2016 @ 10:00 AM (ET) 

Per the issuance of ADDENDUM #3 the following are noted: 

Vendor Submitted Questions:  (see attached) 

NOTICE TO VENDORS: 

Engineers/Architects Consultants 

Respondents to this solicitation are hereby advised that the respondent selected for 

award of a contract pursuant to this solicitation, and its affiliated or subsidiary 

companies (whether partially or wholly owned), shall be ineligible to bid upon any 

future consulting or construction solicitations which may arise from or relate to the 

services described in this solicitation.  In addition, any sub-consultants or 

subcontractors engaged by the respondent selected for award of a contract who 

performs any services arising from this solicitation shall be ineligible to bid upon 

any future consulting or construction solicitations which may arise from or relate to 

the services described in this solicitation. 

  Interested Parties should monitor this website on a regular basis, for any additional 

information that may be posted.  

Gary P. Mosca 

Senior Buyer 

Pre-Bid Attendance Sheet
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 Vendor Questions: 
Bid Solicitation Number:  7550203 
Titled:  Henry Barnard School Generator Replacement 
 
Addendum #3 
 

Question:  Can you provide a sketch showing location of ATS and remote annunciator? 

Response:  In lieu of a sketch the following information is being provide: The location of the ATS and 

remote annunciator is located in the Second Floor Room; above the existing generator location. There are 

approximately100 circuit feet between the existing generator location and the ATS/remote annunciator. 

Conduit and wiring may be installed exposed within the Server Room, similar to the existing wiring. 

 

Question:  Can existing generator pad be demo during school hours? 

Response:    Henry Barnard School hours are from 7am-3pm, last day of classes is 13 June. If 

concrete pad is to be demoed prior to 13 June work may be done between the hours of 3-5pm.  If pad is to be 

demoed after 13 June work may be done at any time, however no earlier than 6am and no later than 5pm. If 

the contract is awarded prior to April 1, 2016 the concrete pad can be demoed the week of April 18 – 22, 

2016, which is school vacation.    

 
Question:  Will the existing remote annunciator be compatible with the new generator control system? 
 

Response:  The existing remote annunciator will be removed and replaced.  A new remote 
annunciator will be provided and it shall comply with NFPA 110.  Annunciator shall be LED labeled with 
proper alarm conditions to identify each alarm event and a common audible signal shall sound for each alarm 
condition.  New wiring shall be replace the existing and be installed in existing raceway.  Wiring shall be 
provided as required by the generator manufacturer.   
 
Question:  Who is response for fueling the generator? 
 
Response:  The contractor shall provide fuel for testing and shall also fill the tank after testing is complete. 
 
Question:  Is a temporary generator required?  What size temporary generator is required?  
 
Response:  A temporary generator is required.  This generator feeds a data center that shall remain 
operational.  Outages shall be schedule with the Facilities.  Outage shall be kept to a minimum.  Temporary 
generator shall be 100 kW. 
 
Question:  What is to be done with the existing generator? 
 
Response:  Existing generator shall be transported to a site on Campus as directed by the Facilities 
Engineering. 
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